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Pfotenhauer, Mary

- -
From: Bowers, Jim
‘Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 2:19 PM
To: Pfotenhauer, Mary
Subject: One more amendment

All retailers that pay the assessment must calculate how many gallons are sold through the low income
assistance program and repay that amount to the low income fund. (Does that make sense)

Jim Bowers

Office of Rep. Petersen
414-617-7857

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:
™ ¥
“SECTION laf 20.505 (1) (jg) of the statutes is created to read;
20.505 (1) (g Low-income energy a,ssistance.\/All moneys) received from
v v

assessments under s. 100.70 (3) (c) forgener i /Jnder s. 16.27".

2. Page 3, line 20: delete “The owner” and substitute “Except as provided
v

under par. (c)}/the owner”,
3. Page 4, line 4:\/after that line insert:

“(c) An owner who collects assessments under par. (b)\/shall pay any

assessments collected on propane sold for purposes of the\/low—income energy
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assistance program under s. 16.27 to the department of administration, which shall

be credited to the appropriation account under s§/20.505 (D (jg).”.\/

(END)



